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IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME %
600 S Walnut / P.O. Box 25 Brad Little / Governor
Boise, Idaho 83707 Ed Schriever / Director
July 1, 2019

Chuck Tracy, Executive Director

Pacific Fishery Management Council

7700 Northeast Ambassador Place, Suite 101
Portland, Oregon 97220-1384

Re: Voting Membership for Principal Idaho State Official and Designee
Dear Mr. Tracy:

As you are aware Peter Hassemer was appointed by the Secretary of Commerce to the
Idaho Obligatory seat on the Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council). As Pete
was formerly my alternate on the Council | am writing to designate Virgil Moore to serve
as the IDFG Director’s alternate as a voting member.

I would also like to nominate Dr. Tim Copeland, to replace Dr. Richard Scully on the
Ecosystem Work Group. Dr. Copeland has worked for IDFG for 15 years and currently
serves as the Wild Salmon and Steelhead Monitoring Program Coordinator. Dr.
Copeland’s curriculum vitae is attached.

Idaho recognizes the importance of the Council in marine fishery management and
appreciates your service to Idaho as a member state.

Sincerely,

Ed Schriever

Director

Cc: Sam Eaton, Policy Director, Office of the Governor

Jim Fredericks, IDFG Chief of Fisheries
Virgil Moore
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